FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-5
WASHIMNCTO N, B.C. Hkds]

Joseph Maloney, Treasurer
Political Education Fund of the Building
A l%nnstru ction Trades Dept., AFL-CIO
815 167 Strect, N.W., Suite 600 -
Washingten, DC 20006 FEB 2 20W

[denmtification Number: CO0O003160G
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/040-10/18/00)
Dear Mr. Malonegy:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori(s}
referenced sbove. The review raised questions concerming cortain infarmation contained
i the report(s}. An itemization follows:

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a gontribution(s) to
Victory 2000, Plcase clarify whether this is a federal commitiee{s), as there
does not appeat to be a commitiee(s) registered with the Commission under
this namecist. In the event this is a non-federal committes(s), please disclose
it on Schedule B supporting Line 29 of the Detailed Summary Page.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Conmmssion. If you meed assistance, please feel {ree to contact me on ow toll-frec
number, (300) 424-953¢ (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Division]. My local number is (202) 654-1 130,

Sincercly,

b
Micholas T. Ebinger

Reports Analyst
289 Reports Analysis Division







